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At the locations indicated, amend the bhill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 9: delete “local fire department and local law enforcement” and
substitute “local fire department or local law enforcement”.

(END)



Pleviak, Krista

From: ' Schaefer, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 7:05 AM

To: : Pleviak, Krista

Subject: RE: Amendment to Senate Bill 53 and Assembly Bill 44
Krista:

I would like the same thing as an Assembly amendment.

Mr. Christopher Schaefer, M.A.
Legislative Assistant, - :

Office of Representative Rob Brooks

60 Assembly District

(608) 267-2369
Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov

1

From: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 5:30 PM

To: Fuller, Lucas <Lucas.Fuller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to Senate Bill 53 and Assembly Bill 44

Will do.

Christopher: Let me know if you want the same thing as arn Assembly amendment.

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O.Box 2037

Madison, W| 53701-2037

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Fuller, Lucas <Lucas.Fuller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment to Senate Bill 53 and Assembly Bil! 44

Hi Krista, -



I'm not sure if Brian Sikma from our office ever connected with you or not, but we wanted to draft a simple amendment
to make the below change in line 9 on page 2:

The bill currently reads “Before installing a barricade device in a school building, the school shall obtain approval in
writing from the local fire department and local law enforcement agency with jurisdiction over the school building.”

We would like the amendment to change the and to an or so it would now read “...local fire department or local law
enforcement agency.”

We'd like the language made available to the Brooks office as well for an Assembly amendment, so I've cc’ed
Christopher Schaefer on this email.

The LRBs on the bills themselves are LRB 1250 (SB 53) and LRB 1926 (AB 44).

Thanks.

Luke

Luke Fuller

Clerk, Senate Committee on Government Operations, Technology and Consumer Protection
Office of Sen. Duey Stroebel

(608) 266-7513
Lucas.Fuller@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3,line 9: delete “local fire department and local law enforcement” and
substitute “local fire department or local law enforcement”.

(END)



